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Dear I

Request for Information
| write further to your request FOI ID 32849 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-
LIMS/Oncology/Imaging/Clinical Noting System
Your request is set out below:
1. Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Imaging/ Radiology within
the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of:
The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging
The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging
The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging

As a Mental Health organisation, KMPT does not have an Imaging / Radiology specialised service.

2. Canyou please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s LIMS, Oncology, and
Clinical Noting systems.

Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust does not use
the system or have the department:

a. System type — Laboratory Information Management System

As a Mental Health organisation, KMPT does not have a Laboratory Information Management
System.

b. System type — Oncology
As a Mental Health organisation, KMPT do not provide oncology services.

c. System type — Clinical Noting
e Supplier name
The Access Group (formerly Servelec)
e System name
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Rio
e Date installed

October 2015

e Contract expiration
May 2025

e Is this contract annually renewed?
No

e Do you currently have plans to replace this system?
No

e Procurement framework
N/A

e Other systems it integrates with?
KCC Mosaic

Medical Interoperability Gateway
Kent and Medway Care Record
EMeds
Electronic Discharge Notification
Limesurvey
Docman
PADS
Trust Integration Engine)/ Mirth
TotalMobile
Rio Document Downloader

e Total value of contract (£)
£2,049,655

I confirm that the information above/attached completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. | am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a
decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department





